
 
 

December 17, 2024 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk  

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

 Re: Gauthier v. Total Quality Logistics, LLC, No. 24-592 

 

Dear Mr. Harris:  

 

I am writing to inform the Court that, pursuant to Rule 15.5, petitioner waives the 

14-day waiting period for distribution of the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-

captioned case. Petitioner does not intend to file a response to respondent’s brief in 

response to the petition. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 
       Adina H. Rosenbaum 

       Counsel for Petitioner 

 

 

 

cc: Kannon K. Shanmugam, Counsel for Respondent 


